RESEARCH REPORT 2016



Contents

Introduction	
Summary of Research Outputs 2016	3
Research Outputs in Detail by Degree	4
BACHELOR OF APPLIED COUNSELLING	4
BACHELOR OF APPLIED MANAGEMENT	5
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SOCIAL WORK	8
BACHELOR OF APPLIED SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE	9
BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS	10
BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHING)	12
BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY	14
BACHELOR OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES	15
OTHER	17

Introduction

This research report presents Manukau Institute of Technology's research outputs for 2016 in summary and in detail. The outputs are organised according to the degree programme with which the author is associated. Authors not directly associated with a degree programme are listed under 'other'.

Detailed Listing

The detailed listing of all research outputs is organised into degree programmes. Where the output has multiple authors it is listed separately under each author.

Summary of Research Outputs 2016

The table below shows the total research outputs in 2016 associated with degree programmes. Outputs are sorted into two categories; quality assured publications, and all other types of research outputs.

Degrees	Quality Assured	Other	Total
Bachelor of Applied Counselling	1	0	1
Bachelor of Applied Management	14	14	28
Bachelor of Applied Social Work	4	7	11
Bachelor of Applied Sport and Exercise Science	4	1	5
Bachelor of Creative Arts	5	17	22
Bachelor of Education (Early Childhood Teaching)	7	13	20
Bachelor of Engineering Technology	9	1	10
Bachelor of Information and Communication Technologies	16	4	20
Other	7	10	17
TOTALS	67	67	134

NB: Data includes late additions and is subject to final audit.

Research Outputs in Detail by Degree

BACHELOR OF APPLIED COUNSELLING

Author	Publication	Туре
Dickey, Catherine	Sadaraka-Robert, Aueanau John, Dickey, Catherine, Lama, Danielle-Crystal, Uaine, Fale, Tu'atalatau, Kaivelata, 'longi, Meliame, Lund-Jackson, Melissa, Gebremichael, Seble (2016). With a guitar, under a tree, or over a feed. An evaluation of the Otara Health Charitable Trust Teen Dads Programme. New Zealand Journal of Counselling, 36 (2), 1-15.	Journal Article

BACHELOR OF APPLIED MANAGEMENT

Author	Publication	Туре
Gonuguntla, Satya	Gonuguntla. S. (2016). New Zealand's External Trade: The China Factor, Journal of Business and Economics, Vol.6, No.11	Journal article
Gonuguntla, Satya	Gonuguntla. S. (2016). Trends in New Zealand's Trade and Direct Investment Intensities with Major Trading Partners, People and Global Business Association, Kyung Hee University, South Korea, at the University of Economics, Danang, Vietnam, June, 22-25.	Conference presentation
Gonuguntla, Satya	Kommuri, J., Narayan, A., Wheaton, M., Jandug, L., & Gonuguntla, S. (2016). Performance and Value Effects of Enterprise Risk Management, ARA Conference, November, 22.	Conference presentation
Horsley, Francesca	Simon, D., Horsley, F. and Thorburn, R. Freedom to Dance. The Story of Creative Dance Pioneer Boukje Van Zon. Wily Publications, Christchurch, 2016.	Book
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F. (2016, February 20). Speed of Light. New Zealand Listener, 1608, 54-55	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F. (2016, April 23). We're not in Kansas anymore. New Zealand Listener, 1617, 54-55	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F. (2016, August 13). Send in the surreal clowns. New Zealand Listener, 1633, 56-57	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F. (2016, October 8).Insolent River - A Tango. New Zealand Listener, 1633, 56-57	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F (2015, March) Theatreview, DANZ.Quarterly, 43, 12-13	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F (2015, June) The New Zealand Dance Company – From Vision to Fruition, DANZ Quarterly, 44, 6-9	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F (2015, June) Matter – Between Poles and a Plinth, DANZ Quarterly, 44, 9	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F (2015, September) The Wizard of Oz, DANZ Quarterly, 45, 32	Magazine article
Horsley, Francesca	Horsley, F (2015, September) Nederlands Dans Theater, DANZ Quarterly, 45, 32	Magazine article

Author	Publication	Туре
Horsley, John	Horsley, J. D. and Ahmed, M. D. (2016). The Limited Liability Company in the 21st Century: In Search of a New Paradigm. Presented at the Australasian Law Teachers Association (ALTA) Conference 2016, Wellington, 7-9 July 2016.	Conference presentation
Jones, Jill	Murphy L, Quilty T, Jones J. (2016) Whanau Ora: Towards a Structure for Sustainable Social Service Delivery. Anzam Conference December 2016, Brisbane Australia.	Conference presentation
Jones, Jill	Jones, J., Francey, L. (2016) Stand Up Fight Back Australasian Law Teachers Association July 2016 Wellington	Conference presentation
Lightfoot, Una	Lightfoot, U. (2016) Using exemplars to motivate and support tertiary learners. Educational Psychology Forum, Auckland, 21 November 2016.	Conference presentation
Macky, Keith	Boxall, P. & Macky, K. (2016). High performance work systems: involvement versus intensification. In Mark Martinko, Neal M. Ashkanasy and Rebecca Bennett (Eds.) Understanding the High Performance Workplace: The line between motivation and abuse. SIOP Organizational Frontiers Series, Routledge Chapter 5, pp 85-102. ISBN: 978-1-138-80105-9.	Book chapter
Macky, Keith	Morrison, R. & Macky, K. (2016). Distractions and workplace angst: are shared workspaces all they're cracked up to be. Australian Psychological Society Conference, 13-16 September, Melbourne.	Conference presentation
Macky, Keith	Macky, K. (2016). Equal Pay: An intractable problem? Employment Today, 204 (Sept/Oct), 32-33.	Magazine article
Macky, Keith	Macky, K. (2016) Presentation to the New Zealand College of Midwives 14th Biennial Conference on Social Change, culture and sustainability – how do they influence a childbirth? August, 2016, SkyCity Convention Centre	Conference presentation
Macky, Keith	Macky, K. (2016) Plenary presentation to the AIG: Transforming to a Brighter Future - Generational Diversity Conference, 2 November 2016, AIG	Conference presentation
Mandlik, Milind	Mandlik, M. (2016). Grounded Theory of (Dis) Empowered Experiences in Episodes of Consumption. In 2016 Australia New Zealand Marketing Academy Conference (ANZMAC - Doctoral Colloquium). Christchurch, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Narayan, Renuka	Benefits of cooperative education: Student perception at Manukau Institute of Technology. Proceedings of New Zealand Association Cooperative Education, annual conference, Auckland, New Zealand, April 21-22, 2016.	Conference paper
Quilty, Terry	Quilty T, and Murphy L. (2016) Considerations in the design of an Action Research project. Paper presented and the Meditari Accountancy Research Conference 29 June 2016 Kwa Mariane, Pilanesburg, South Africa	Conference presentation
Quilty, Terry	Murphy L, Quilty T, Jones J. (2016) Whanau Ora: Towards a Structure for Sustainable Social Service Delivery. Anzam Conference December 2016, Brisbane Australia.	Conference presentation

Author	Publication	Туре
Quilty, Terry	Murphy L, Quilty T. (2016) A comparison two small SME approach to stakeholder management. Paper accepted for Auckland Regional Accounting Conference, November 2016. AUT University, Auckland New Zealand	Conference presentation
Quilty, Terry	Murphy, L, and Quilty T. (2016) Sustainable service delivery within a Whanau Ora Framework. Paper presented at the New Zealand Interprofessional Health Conference (NZIPHC2016) 4-5 July 2016 AUT University	Conference presentation
Stemmet, Lehan	Stemmet, L. (2016). Changing Change. NZ Management. July 16, The Leadership Issue	Magazine article
Stemmet, Lehan	Reid, A., Stemmet, L. (2016). ICT Talent – immediate business needs and future development. Human Resources, Winter 2016 issue. HRINZ	Magazine article
Stemmet, Lehan	Ahmed, M. D. and Stemmet, L. (2016). Reducing the Decision Maker's Cognitive Load: A TICL-CREAMMARKS Framework Suite, Presented at the 10th Indian Sub-Continent Decision Science Institute Conference, Nasik, India, 28-30 Dec.	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SOCIAL WORK

Author	Publication	Туре
Adelowo, Adesayo	Adelowo, A., Smythe, L., & Nakhid, C. (2016). Deciding to migrate: Stories of African immigrant women living in New Zealand. ANZSWJ Aotearoa New Zealand Social Work, 28(1), 52. doi:10.11157/anzswj-vol28iss1id119	Journal article
Adelowo, Adesayo	Adelowo, A. (2016). African Oral Tradition/ Narrative as an African Paradigm In Hart, M. A., Burton, A.D., Hart, K., Rowe, G., Halonen, D., & Pompana, Y. (Eds.) International Indigenous voices in social work. United Kingdom: Cambridge Scholars Press.	Book chapter
Crawford, Heidi	Crawford, H. (2016). Games are 'just for fun'! Not in my classroom. Presented at the Mana Rangahau Faulty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference. Nov 25.	Conference presentation
Davis, Bree	Davis, B. & Wikitera, M. (2016, November). Maranga! Maranga! Waka Taua - A critically reflexive approach to social work education in rural communities. Paper presented at Manukau Institute of Technology Research Forum 2016, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference presentation
Lino, Aulola	Lino, A. (2016). A review of deliberate self-harm. Paper presented at Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Science Applied Research Conference [November 25, 2016], Auckland.	Conference presentation
Lino, Aulola	Lino, A., & Fehoko, E. (2016). Tongan youth suicide prevention in Aotearoa New Zealand. Findings Paper presented at Christchurch New Zealand [April 20-24, 2016]: Pacific Trust.	Symposium presentation
Lino, Aulola	Tiatia-Seath, J., Lino, A., & Fehoko, E. (2016). Tongan youth suicide prevention in Aotearoa New Zealand. Findings Paper presented at Dunedin New Zealand [April 8-10, 2016]: St Clair.	Symposium presentation
Lino, Aulola	Wong, M. & Lino, A. (2016). Suicide in New Zealand: What does it mean for gifted youth? Paper presented at Association for Gifted Children AGM, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Lino, Aulola	Wong, M. & Lino, A. (2016). Suicide in New Zealand: What does it mean for gifted youth? Tall Poppies Magazine of The New Zealand Association for Gifted Children. 41(2), 12-13.	Magazine article
Murray, Vicky	Murray, V. (2016). Cross Cultural Supervision. Presentation for the Mana Rangahau Education and Social Sciences Applied Research conference. Auckland, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Scott, Miriama	Scott, M. (2016). Te Pātiki: A Collaborative Approach to Working with Mamae: A Cultural response to Dealing with Distress. Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference 2016: Empowering Community through Education. November.	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF APPLIED SPORT AND EXERCISE SCIENCE

Author	Publication	Туре
Davies, Scott	Davies, S. (2016). A review of the effect of breakfast on cognitive function. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Kung, Jaron	Kung, J. D. A. (2016). Anthropometric and performance characteristics of New Zealand secondary school 3X3 basketball players report. Auckland, New Zealand	Research report
Nemani, Mihi	Nemani, M. and Thorpe, H. (2016). The Experiences of 'Brown' Female Bodyboarders: Negotiating Multiple Axes of Marginality. In Contextualizing Women in Action Sport Cultures. In Women in Action Sport Cultures (pp. 213-233). Palgrave Macmillan UK.	Book chapter
Nemani, Mihi	Olive, R. et al (2016). Surfing Together: Exploring the Potential of a Collaborative Ethnographic Moment. In Contextualizing Women in Action Sport Cultures. In Women in Action Sport Cultures (pp. 45-68). Palgrave Macmillan UK.	Book chapter
Reynolds, Ben	Reynolds, B. (2016). The acute effects of eccentric exercise on indicators of hamstring muscle damage. Unpublished master's thesis. University of Otago, Auckland, New Zealand.	Master's thesis

BACHELOR OF CREATIVE ARTS

Author	Publication	Туре
Hansen, Frances	Hansen, Frances, Landscapey, Whau Arts Festival, Coastal Curtains, 1976 New North Rd, Avondale	Exhibition
Hansen, Frances	Hansen, Frances, The Togetherness of Things: A Tourist Performative Drawing Installation / Residency, Watch this Space Gallery, Alice Springs NT, Australia	Residency/Exhibition
Hansen, Frances	Hansen, Frances, More Notes from Avondale, All Goods Gallery, Whau Arts Space, Avondale, Auckland	Exhibition
Hansen, Frances	Hansen, Frances, Small Works, Vivian Gallery, Matakana	Exhibition
Hansen, Frances	Hansen, Frances, Sorrowfree Lake Artists pages, Ika 4, Faculty of Creative Arts Literary and Visual Arts Journal, MIT	Journal article
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Artifically Translated, Art at Wharepuke, Kerikeri	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Direct Animal Action Art Exhibition, Allpress Gallery Auckland Oct 2016	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Art Sale for Phoenix, Tautai Arts Trust, Auckland	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). 'Walker and Hall Art Award 2016', Waiheke Community Art Gallery, Oneroa Waiheke	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). The Small Print, Print Council Association of New Zealand print show, Alfred Memelink Artspace Gallery, Wellington	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Across the Ditch, Print Council Association of New Zealand print show, Community Arts Napier	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Across the Ditch, Print Council Association of New Zealand print show, Impress Printmakers Studio and Gallery, Queensland, Australia	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). The Estuary Art Awards 2016, Fo Guang Shan Temple, Auckland	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). International Print Exchange 2016, Green Door printmaking Studio, Derby, United Kingdom	Exhibition

Author	Publication	Туре
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Postcard Exhibition, Kumeu Arts Centre Auckland	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). Poetics, Artists books -PCANZ printmakers, Whanganui Arts At the Centre, Whanganui	Exhibition
McLellan, Emma	McLellan, E. (2016). The Estuary Art Awards 2016, Malcom Smith Gallery Uxbridge Arts Centre, Auckland	Exhibition
Sullivan, Robert	Sullivan, R. (2016) Hone Tuwhare and Keri Hulme: Close Reading as Indigenous Wayfinding in Journal of NZ Literature 34.2, Special issue: New Writing 1975–2000.	Journal article
Sullivan, Robert	Sullivan, R. (2016) Poetry performance at the Queensland Poetry Festival	Performance
Sullivan, Robert	Sullivan, R. (2016) Poetry performance at the Auckland Arts Festival	Performance
Sullivan, Robert	Sullivan, R. (2016) Hii-Stories and Haa-Stories: Polynesian Poetics as Collective Biography in Biography Vol. 39 No. 1	Journal article

BACHELOR OF EDUCATION (EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHING)

Author	Publication	Туре
Greenfield, Cheryl	Greenfield, C (2016) I wonder what children think about this?: Reflection on researching children's views" Presented at Kidsfirst Kindergartens -Professional Hui 2016, Christchurch, April 27-28, 2017.	Conference presentation
Greenfield, Cheryl	Greenfield, C. (2016). Outside is where I need to be: Fostering children's moral and spiritual development in nature. Presented at Kidsfirst Kindergartens -Professional Hui 2016, Christchurch, April 27-28, 2017	Conference keynote presentation
Greenfield, Cheryl	Greenfield, C (2016). Outside is where I need to be: Fostering children's moral and spiritual development in the outdoors. Natural Phenomena Conference, Whangarei Nov 19-21, 2016.	Workshop presentation
Kung, Susie	Kung, S. (2016). A case for a more humanistic view of teacher education. Paper presented at Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Science Applied Research Conference, Auckland.	Conference presentation
Perry, Jo	Perry, A.J. (2016). "What's the next Question?" A self-study in extending children's thinking. Early Education, 60, Spring/Summer).	Journal article
Perry, Jo	Perry, A.J. (2016). Childrens' Perspectives on Belonging. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference 2016.	Conference presentation
Perry, Jo	Perry, A.J. (2016). Is this the end of Reflection?' Reconceptualising Reflection and Reflective Practice for a 'Connected' World. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference 2016.	Conference presentation
Perry, Jo	Perry, A. J. (2016). Values: the Silent Partner in Theorising Professional Practice. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference 2016.	Conference presentation
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2015). The visual arts as a learning tool within an early childhood setting. Curriculum matters.	Journal article
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). 'Choosing the good things'. Reconceptualising and reopening discourses surrounding visual arts pedagogies in early childhood education. International journal of art in early childhood. 5(1).	Journal article
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). Contextual influences on how young children learn through the visual arts. Presentation of doctoral research proposal. University of Auckland. Auckland, New Zealand.	Doctoral presentation
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). Contextual influences on how young children learn through the visual arts. Presentation for the Mana Rangahau Education and Social Sciences Applied Research conference. Auckland, New Zealand.	Conference presentation

Author	Publication	Туре
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). Sustainable visual arts practices: Exploring ephemeral art. Workshop presented at the CCEAA annual conference. Auckland, New Zealand.	Workshop presentation
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). Changing discourses in early childhood visual arts research. Presentation for the Mana Rangahau Education and Social Sciences Applied Research conference. Auckland, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Probine, Sarah	Probine, S. (2016). Reflection through Ephemeral Art. Workshop for the teacher refresher course. Auckland, New Zealand.	Workshop presentation
Smith, Kylie	Smith, K. M. [2016]. "We are all just family": Exploring teachers' views of infants and toddlers as capable and competent contributors in a mixed-age setting [Unpublished Master's Thesis]. Auckland University, Auckland, New Zealand.	Master's thesis
Wong, Melanie	Wong, M. (2016). Is being gifted a curse? Stories from parents of gifted and twice-exceptional children about belonging in the education community. Paper presented at The Inclusive Education Summit, University of Canterbury, Christchurch.	Conference presentation
Wong, Melanie	Davis, B. & Wong, M. (2016). Tertiary Education in a Rural Area: Using the community to increase the pool of educated local social workers. Conference proceeding on Vocational Education and Training Research Forum 2015.	Conference paper
Wong, Melanie	Wong, M. & Lino, A. (2016). Suicide in New Zealand: What does it mean for gifted youth? Tall Poppies Magazine of The New Zealand Association for Gifted Children. 41(2), 12-13.	Magazine article
Wong, Melanie	Wong, M. (2016). Myths of giftedness and their origin. Tall Poppies Magazine of The New Zealand Association for Gifted Children. 41(1), 13-15.	Magazine article
Wong, Melanie	Wong, M. & Lino, A. (2016). Suicide in New Zealand: What does it mean for gifted youth? Paper presented at Association for Gifted Children AGM, Manukau Institute of Technology, Auckland.	Forum presentation
Yerkovich, Angela	Yerkovich, A., Wilson, C., Aiavao, J., & Lanigan, H. (2016, November). Early engagement with Maori and Pasifika family of students with learning disabilities. Paper presented at Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Science Applied Research Conference, Auckland.	Conference presentation

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

Author	Publication	Туре
Al-Rawi, Mohammad	Al-Rawi, M.A., Al-Jumaily, A.M. "Assessing abdominal aorta narrowing using computational fluid dynamics", Journal of Medical and Biological Engineering & Computing, (2016) 54:843-853.	Journal article
Al-Rawi, Mohammad	Al-Rawi, M. A., and Al-Jumaily, A. M. (2015), "Assessing Arterial Blockages Using Animal Model and Computational Fluid Dynamics", ICCBBE, Sydney, 2016.	Conference presentation
Al-Rawi, Mohammad	Mohammad Al-Rawi; Annette Lazonby "Integrating Learning Outcomes of Student Final Year Project with Objectives of a Research Project: Designing an All-In-One System for Climate Control and Air Purification" AAEE, 2016 Australia.	Conference presentation
Shepstone, Nigel	Shepstone, N. (2016) Student Reaction to Online Teaching of Mathematics, Proceedings of the AAEE2016.	Conference paper
Soltic, Snjezana	Chalmers, A. N. & Soltic, S. (2016) Experiments in Colour Rendering Assessments, CIE 2016, Australia, Melbourne, March 3-5	Conference paper
Soltic, Snjezana	Soltic, S. & Mills, L. (2017) Exam Manager, Joint NZDE/BEngTech Forum 13-14 Feb 2017 WelTec Petone	Forum presentation
Soomro, Muhammad Waseem	Altaf S., Soomro M. W. & Mehmood M. S. (2016), Fault Diagnosis and Detection in Industrial Motor Network Environment Using Knowledge-Level Modelling Technique, Modelling and Simulation in Engineering, vol. 2017, Article ID 1292190.	Journal article
Soomro, Muhammad Waseem	Rasool F., Ali S. A. & Soomro M. W.(2016), A MATLAB ToolBox for the Bit-Stream Implementation, ENZCON 2016, Wellington, New Zealand, November 17 – 18	Conference presentation
Soomro, Muhammad Waseem	Soomro M. W. & Neitzert T. (2016), Formability of light metal alloys, Postgraduate Research Seminar, Auckland, New Zealand, June 10.	Conference presentation
Vuong, Thomas	Tung Xuan Vuong and A.M. Al-Jumaily (2016) "An Investigation into the Noise Generation of CPAP Devices: Experimental and Numerical Study", Applied Acoustics, 114, 281-293	Journal article

BACHELOR OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES

Author	Publication	Туре
Ahmad, Rizwan	Public Cloud Service Agreements: what to expect	Technical report
Ahmed, M Daud	Jrad, R.B.N., Ahmed, M. D. and Sundaram, D. (2016). A Roadmap for Upgrading Unupgradable Legacy Processes in Inter-Organizational Middleware Systems. In Robin Doss, Selwyn Piramuthu, Wei Zhou (Eds.) Future Network Systems and Security, Vol 600, Springer International Publishing, pp. 142-156.	Book chapter
Ahmed, M Daud	Horsley, J. D. and Ahmed, M. D. (2016). The Limited Liability Company in the 21st Century: In Search of a New Paradigm. Presented at the Australasian Law Teachers Association (ALTA) Conference 2016, Wellington, 7-9 July 2016.	Conference presentation
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. and Sundaram, D. (2016). A Knowledge Driven Sustainable Business Transformation Roadmap, Presented at the 10th Indian Sub-Continent Decision Science Institute Conference, Nasik, India, 28-30 Dec.	Conference presentation
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. and Stemmet, L. (2016). Reducing the Decision Maker's Cognitive Load: A TICL-CREAMMARKS Framework Suite, Presented at the 10th Indian Sub-Continent Decision Science Institute Conference, Nasik, India, 28-30 Dec.	Conference presentation
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. (2016). A Modelling Approach for Measuring Sustainability. Presented at the 10th Indian Sub-Continent Decision Science Institute Conference, Nasik, India, 28-30 Dec.	Conference presentation
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. (2016), Editorial: Sustainability: An uncertain agenda, New Zealand Journal of Applied Business Research, Vol. 14 (1).	Editorial
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. (2015), Editorial, New Zealand Journal of Applied Business Research, Vol. 13 (2).	Editorial
Ahmed, M Daud	Ahmed, M. D. (2016). Development of a Timesheet Management System for SS Horticulture Ltd., Tauranga.	Software
Hunter, Alison	Hunter, A. & Boersen, R. (2016). Attracting girls to a career in programming: A New Zealand investigation. International Journal of Gender, Science and Technology, Vol. 8 No.3, pp 338-359.	Journal article
Ray, Sayan	D. Airehrour, J. Gutierrez, Sayan K. Ray, "Secure Routing for Internet of Things: A Survey", in Elsevier Journal of Network and Computer Applications (JNCA), Volume 66, May 2016, pp. 198-213 [Impact Factor: 2.22]	Journal article
Ray, Sayan	E. Ndashimye, Sayan K. Ray, N. I. Sarkar, J. Gutierrez, "Vehicle-to-Infrastructure Communication over Multi-Tier Heterogeneous Networks: A Survey", accepted in Elsevier Computer Networks Journal, 2016 [Impact Factor: 1.44] Available online: 10-NOV-2016 DOI information: 10.1016/j.comnet.2016.11.008	Journal article

Author	Publication	Туре
Ray, Sayan	F. Beltran, Sayan K. Ray, J. Gutierrez, "Understanding the Current Operation and Future Roles of Wireless Networks: Coexistence, Competition and Co-operation in the Unlicensed Spectrum Bands", in IEEE Journal on Selected Areas in Communications (JSAC), Volume 34, No 11, Nov 2016, pp. 2829-2837 [Impact Factor: 3.67]	Journal article
Ray, Sayan	D. Airehrour, J. Gutierrez, Sayan K. Ray, "Greening and Optimizing Energy Consumption of Sensor Nodes in the Internet of Things through Energy Harvesting: Challenges and Approaches", in Proc. of International Conference on Information Resources Management (Conf-IRM 2016), 18-20 May 2016, Cape Town, South Africa	Conference paper
Ray, Sayan	E. Ndashimye, N. I. Sarkar, Sayan K. Ray, "A Novel Network Selection Mechanism for Vehicle-to-Infrastructure Communication", in Proc. of 14th IEEE International Conference on Pervasive Intelligence and Computing (PiCom 2016), 8-12 August 2016, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference paper
Ray, Sayan	D. Airehrour, J. Gutierrez, Sayan K. Ray, "A Lightweight Trust Design for IoT Routing", in Proc. of 14th IEEE International Conference on Pervasive Intelligence and Computing (PiCom 2016), 8-12 August 2016, Auckland, New Zealand	Conference paper
Ray, Sayan	A. Hossain, Sayan K. Ray, R. Sinha, "A Smartphone-assisted Post-Disaster Victim Localization Method", in Proc. of 18th IEEE International Conference on High Performance Computing and Communications (HPCC 2016), 12-14 Dec 2016, Sydney, Australia	Conference paper
Ray, Sayan	D. Airehrour, J. Gutierrez, Sayan K. Ray, "Securing RPL Routing Protocol from Blackhole Attacks Using a Trust-based Mechanism", in Proc. of 13th International Telecommunication Networks and Applications Conference (ITNAC 2016), 7-9 Dec 2016, Dunedin, New Zealand [IEEE Co-Sponsored]	Conference paper
Shahamiri, Reza	Sreenivas Sremath Tirumala, Seyed Reza Shahamiri, A review on Deep Learning approaches in Speaker Identification, The 8th International Conference on Signal Processing Systems (ICSPS 2016), November 2016, Auckland, New Zealand, International Conference Proceedings Series by ACM	Conference paper
Shahamiri, Reza	Mahabub Hasan, Nusrat Jahan, Seyed Reza Shahamiri, A Cloud-based Insurance Risk Manager Application, 29th Annual CITRENZ Conference, 11-13 July 2016, Wellington, New Zealand	Conference paper

OTHER

Author	Publication	Туре
Fitness, Sharon	'Specials' Handshake Project Alumni exhibition, Einsaulensaal, Munich Residence Palace, Munich, February 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	Masterworks Gallery 30th Anniversary exhibition, April 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	Handshake 3 exhibition, Objectspace, Ponsonby, July-Aug 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	Playthings, Refinery Art Space, Nelson, Aug 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	Handshake 3 exhibition, Platina, Stockholm, September 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	'Meteors From Space' Talk, Konstfark University, Sweden, September 2016	Lecture
Fitness, Sharon	'Meteors From Space' Talk, Estonia Academy of Arts, Estonia, September 2016	Lecture
Fitness, Sharon	Intellectual Fashion Show, Gus Fisher Gallery, Oct-Nov 2016	Exhibition
Fitness, Sharon	2016 Annual Group Show, Fingers, Auckland, Oct-Nov 2016	Exhibition
Gordon, Diane	Rongo, F. & Gordon, D. (2016, July 4-5). Are students satisfied with our library service? We survey students annually to find out the answer. Paper presented at the TELSIG Forum, Christchurch, 2016. http://lianza.recollect.co.nz/nodes/view/2584	Conference presentation
Kumar, Radhika	Meintjes, J. and Kumar, R. (2016). Empowering environments: Behaviours that can be linked to success in a blended environment. Paper presented at the Mana Rangahau Faculty of Education and Social Sciences Applied Research Conference 2016.	Conference presentation
Liao, Pat	Liao, P.J., & Rowe, L. (2016, July). Changing library services for vocational learners in the ITP sector. Paper presented at Telsig Forum 2016, Christchurch, New Zealand.	Conference presentation
Meintjes, Hannetjie	Meintjes, J. (2016, December). A quest to tame the beast: Involving eLearning and social media to improve Accessibility, Flexibility and Equity. Paper presented at third FABENZ conference, Unitec, Auckland, New Zealand. http://fabenz.org.nz/proceeding-from-fabenz-conference-2016/	Conference paper

Author	Publication	Туре
Meintjes, Hannetjie	Meintjes, J. and Kumar, R. (2016). Empowering environments: Behaviours that can be linked to success in a blended environment. FESS conference, November, MIT.	Conference presentation
Murphy, Priscilla	Murphy, P.E.L. (2016). Student approaches to learning, conceptions of mathematics and successful outcomes in learning mathematics. L.N. Wood and Y.A. Breyer (eds.), Success in Higher Education: Transitions to, within and from university.(pp.75-94) Singapore: Springer Nature Pte Ltd.	Book chapter
Phillips, Paul	Phillips, P (2016) Bluon TdX 20 Compared to R22	Research report
Ram, Rajesh	Ram, R. (2016, August). Embracing Sustainability: You Can Make a Difference. 16th Asia-Pacific Training Workshop on Education for International Understanding. Asia-Pacific Center for Education for International Understanding under the auspicious of United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organisation. Seoul, Korea.	Conference presentation
Ram, Rajesh	Ram. R (2016, August). Embracing Sustainability: You Can Make a Difference. Sansaeng: Ensuring Learning Outcomes (46) Fall, pp. 34-39	Conference paper
Rongo, Fiona	Rongo, F. & Gordon, D. (2016, July 4-5). Are students satisfied with our library service? We survey students annually to find out the answer. Paper presented at the TELSIG Forum, Christchurch, 2016. http://lianza.recollect.co.nz/nodes/view/2583	Conference presentation



MANUKAU INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Information Centre, Main Reception (MIT Otara)
Gate 2, JKL Block, Newbury Street, Otara, Manukau
Private Bag 94 006, Auckland 2241

manukau.ac.nz

0800 62 62 52

info@manukau.ac